ESTIMATES COMMITTEE

Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 9-4 Output Number: 2-4

Date: 22/06/2022

From: Mr Bill Yan To: Hon Ngaree Ah Kit

Portfolio: Corporate & Digital Development Agency: Corporate & Digital Development

Subject: Current projects staff turnover

QUESTION

Minister, what is the current staff turnover on your current projects, this being FTEs and contractors?
ANSWER

Turnover for the period 1 July 2021 to 31 March 2022 for NT Government employees in the Enterprise
Project Services Division was 19%.

Turnover for the period 1 July 2021 to 31 March 2022 for daily rate contractor resources in the Enterprise
Project Services Division was 36%.



